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Federal Communications Commission Date: Jan, 30, 2004 
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, MD. 21046 Page: 1of 1 
 
Attn: Equipment Authorization Branch  
 
Subject: To CORRECT FCC ID in FORM 731  

Model No.: TravelMate C300 
Correct FCC ID: PU5MS2140AB 

 
Dear Sir: 
 
We would like to CORRECT FCC ID in FORM 731 for the subject.  The subject is a composite 
device for both Part 15C and 15E.  Both of their IDs were mistyped on the FORM 731 as 
following: 

 
 FCC Rule Wrong FCC ID Correct FCC ID 

802.11b,Bluetooth 15C PU5MS2140BG PU5MS2140AB 
802.11a 15E PU5MS2140BG PU5MS2140AB 

 
I have found it was mistyped before uploading the files, but I cannot modify it.  Except Form 731, 
the other files were all with the right ID.  Please help me to correct it.   
 
If you have any comments, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
________________ 
Jammy Chen / Sr. Director 
Wistron Corporation 
 


